



PHONG DAO

FULL STACK DEVELOPER

LINKEDIN

GITHUB

LANGUAGES

- English - Fluent
- Finnish - Novice
- Vietnamese - Native

ACHIEVEMENTS

- The Complete React Native + Hooks Course, Udemy (March 2020).
- Modern React with Redux, Udemy (November 2019).

PROFILE

Phong is a multitalented Full Stack Developer who strives for nothing but the best in his professional work. In addition to his Bachelor's degree in Information Technology, he has already proven himself in the work-life environment and gained working experience as a Full Stack and Mobile Developer. Phong is eager about perfecting his craft and learning new technologies to further extend the range of his contribution to his future team.

RECENT PROJECTS

COVID-19 Tracker

Charts.js, CSS, Material-UI, React.js

A personal project built to showcase the proficiency in relevant technologies. The app provides information about the current state of the pandemic globally and specifically to each country. The statistics include the number of Infected, Active, Recovered, and Death cases along with the ratio of Recovered to Death cases. These statistics are visualized by using a line chart that showcases the number of Infected and Death patients chronologically.

To-do List

CSS, React.js

A personal project built to show case the use of Context and Hooks inside a React web-application. The users of the application can add and delete tasks to their to-do lists.

SKILLS

Front-end Development: Bootstrap, Charts.js, CSS, HTML, JavaScript, Material-UI, React.js, Redux, TypeScript, Web Accessibility.

Back-end Development: Express.js, GraphQL, Node.js, REST API.

Mobile Development: Expo, React Native.

Database Management: MongoDB.

Testing: Jest.

DevOps & Cloud Services: AWS, Docker, GitHub Actions.

EXPERIENCE

Full Stack Developer

Integrify | Helsinki, Finland | January 2021 - Present

- Taking numerous responsibilities in front-end development with JavaScript and TypeScript and applied frameworks and other tools such as React.js and Redux among many others.
- Contributed to the back-end development of various projects with Node.js and Express.js.
- Built and managed databases with MongoDB and PostgreSQL.
- Conducted software testing with Jest.
- Collaborated with other developers of different seniority via GitHub Actions.

Web Development Intern

VioEdu - FPT Technology Research Institute | Ha Noi, Viet Nam | October 2019 - March 2020

- Worked on the frontend for the website and mobile application with React.js and React Native respectively.
- Contributed to the development admin side by building CRUD (create, remove, update, delete) functionalities along with a Notification Manager for the mobile application.
- Gained industry-experience following the Agile and SCRUM methodologies.
- Technologies used: CSS, Expo, GraphQL, HTML, MongoDB, React.js, React Native, Redux.

EDUCATION

AWS Certified Cloud Practitioner

AWS re/Start & Integrify Academy | Helsinki, Finland | April 2021 - Present

B.Eng. in Information Technology

XAMK University Of Applied Sciences | Mikkeli, Finland | August 2016 - Present